MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE GALLERY MEETING ROOM, COUNCIL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, JOHN STREET, COONABARABRAN ON THURSDAY, 25 AUGUST 2022 COMMENCING AT 10.00AM PAGE 1

PRESENT: Cr Carlton Kopke (Chairperson), Mr Richard Drooger (TfNSW), Senior Constable Kelvin Kilsby (NSW Police) and Mr Mal Unicomb (Local State Member Representative).

IN ATTENDANCE: Mr Sugun Selvarajah (Acting Manager Projects), Mrs Nicole Benson (Manager Urban Services & Facilities) and Mrs Tracy Cain (Minutes).

APOLOGIES: Mr Gary Murphy (Director Technical Services).

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

10/2223 RECOMMENDED that the minutes of the Traffic Advisory Committee meeting held on 28 July 2022 be confirmed.

Unanimous

BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

The following matters were noted as outstanding:

- Black Stump Way Council request to NHVR that any road in the Warrumbungle Shire that is a 25 metre B Double Route be converted to a 26 metre B Double Route. Matter to be followed up with Council's Director Technical Services.
- Audit of 'No Parking' Signs in Coonabarabran CBD 'No Parking' signs to be replaced and installed as per audit.
- Installation of Disabled Car Parking Space in Bolaro Street, Dunedoo further investigations required in relation to a suitable design and location.
- ARTC level crossing on Golden Highway at Dunedoo installation of yellow box markings and signage – Council to schedule works under the RMCC.
- Replacement of rail line at Mary Jane Cain Bridge, Coonabarabran matter with TfNSW. Council to follow up.
- Rail Line at Entrance to Dunedoo Rest Area stacking issues across the rail line. Clear zone to be marked on pavement at entry to Rest Area.
- Speed Zone Review on River Road TfNSW considering solutions.
- Installation of Grantham Gap signs on Warkton Road, Coonabarabran Council seeking Geographical Names Board approval prior to the installation of signage.
- Installation of wildlife warning signs on Local and Regional Roads TfNSW to provide concurrence and order signage for Council to install.
- Installation of 'Stock Ahead' signage on Tongy Lane, Uarbry Council's letter of approval to be issued.
- Installation of 'No Parking' signs on laneway off Little Timor Street,
 Coonabarabran Council to distribute notices prior to installation of signage.
- Mendooran Rail Level Crossing ARTC to undertake works on approaches to rail level crossing at Mendooran. Council to follow up.

AGENDA ITEMS

a) Additional Parking in John Street, Coonabarabran between Essex Street and Dalgarno Street

11/2223 RECOMMENDED that Council undertake further investigations on the options available for additional parking in John Street, Coonabarabran between Essex Street and Dalgarno Street including an audit for improved signage.

Unanimous

MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE GALLERY MEETING ROOM, COUNCIL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, JOHN STREET, COONABARABRAN ON THURSDAY, 25 AUGUST 2022 COMMENCING AT 10.00AM PAGE 2

b) NPWS – Installation of Coolah Tops National Park Signs on Coolah Creek Road and State Forest Road, Coolah

12/2223 RECOMMENDED that request by NPWS to install 'Coolah Tops National Park' signage on Coolah Creek Road and State Forest Road, Coolah be approved subject to the following:

- Signage installed to Council's standard by an accredited contractor.
- Further consultation be undertaken with NPWS in relation to the:
 - o appropriate type of signage
 - o sign updating and maintenance conditions
 - o proposed locations for signage.

Unanimous

c) Speed Advisory Curve Sign on Piambra Road, Binnaway

13/223 RECOMMENDED that 55km speed advisory curve signs be installed on Piambra Road, Binnaway in accordance with the assessed safe travel speed and safety standards.

Unanimous

d) <u>Coonabarabran Pony Club – Request for Closure of Reservoir Street for Pony Camp – 25-30 September 2022</u>

14/223 RECOMMENDED that request by Coonabarabran Pony Club to close part Reservoir Street, Coonabarabran on 25-30 September 2022 to conduct the Coonabarabran Pony Camp be approved subject to compliance with Council's Road Closure Guidelines and Traffic Guidance Scheme.

Unanimous

GENERAL BUSINESS

The following matters were discussed without resolution:

- Installation of Wildlife Warning Signs on Mendooran Road TfNSW advised that a generic environmental wild animals sign has been approved for Mendooran Road and the locations have been marked out. TfNSW is awaiting advice from Council on the number and type of signs to be ordered for local roads.
- Condition of Bandulla Street, Mendooran tree roots have damaged the road surface, concrete surrounds and caused severe deformation. Matter to be referred to the TfNSW Area Maintenance Manager. Council to remove the trees.
- Intersection of Carrington Lane and Timor Road, Coonabarabran concerns were raised regarding the condition of the intersection following recent underground pipe works and in particular the excess loose gravel. It was proposed that a sweep and reseal of the area be undertaken. Council to investigate.
- Streets as Shared Spaces Round 2 'Coolah Pull Up a Stump' Project –
 Council awaiting concurrence from TfNSW Development on the SaSS2
 project. Concerns were raised with the proposed timeframe as milestones are
 required for grant funding. TfNSW to follow up.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 10.40am.

MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE GALLERY MEETING ROOM, COUNCIL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, JOHN STREET, COONABARABRAN ON THURSDAY, 25 AUGUST 2022 COMMENCING AT 10.00AM PAGE 3

The next meeting will be held in the Gallery Meeting Room, Coonabarabran on
Thursday, 22 September 2022 commencing at 10.00am.
CHAIRPERSON